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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
“BIDS FOR PARKING RAMP INTERCOM SYSTEMS PROJECT” 

 

Please see attached information to update and clarify the original specifications. 
 

Please consider any changes and\or corrections as part of the original bid specifications and submit your bid 
accordingly. 
 

Receipt of this addendum SHOULD be acknowledged on the Bid Form. 
 

Bids opened 10:00 AM, Local Time, October 6th, 2016 
Finance and Property Services – Procurement Division 

City of Minneapolis 
 

 



OP 8348 – ADDENDUM #1 

Clarifications: 

 

Question: 

David, on the material quote Ramp A does not include any part #1009511000   9511 AMC-IP FLT Bd and all other 

locations did include these. Were these omitted on purpose? Please post an addendum if you want to include them. 

Response: 

The parts referenced are not required.  Provide the material per quotation R1608230R 

Question: 

David, on the material quote Ramp A also does not include any part #1009296200 SIM Card-XE20 & XE26 and all other 

locations did include these. Were these omitted on purpose? Please post an addendum if you want to include them. 

Response: 

The parts referenced are not required.  Provide the material per quotation R1608230R 

Question: 

For scheduling purposes can we have the material delivered to our warehouse and then bring it to the project site? This 

would help the schedule times so product is not delivered during rush hour times. 

Response: 

The bidding contractor determines all shipping methods and associated costs.  The bidding contractor is responsible for 

the equipment until delivered to the project site. 

Question: 

Are shipping costs included in the pricing on each Stentofon quote stated in the RFP? If not what should we be 

budgeting for shipping costs? 

Response: 

The bidding contractor determines all shipping methods and associated costs.  Bidding contractors are required to 

contact Stentofon to determine shipping costs and include all shipping costs.  Shipping costs are not listed in the 

Stentofon Quotations. 

Question: 

The RFP asks for duplex SC-LC 10 meter patch cables but the part number provided is for a LC-LC 3 meter patch cable. 

Please advise what is needed. 

Response: 

Refer to addendum 1 Revisions 



Revisions: 

 

Delete Item 1.03.A.9 Contractor must employ in-house personnel to maintain and submit electronic record 

documentation in the most current AutoCAD format.  

 

Revise Item 2.04.A.2.a from Stentofon Engineering Quotation #R1608230 to R1608230R 

 

Revise Item 2.04.H.3.a (SC to LC Fiber Patch Cable) from FJ553MDS to FJ2510MDS 

 

End of Addendum 

 


